EXHIBIT 22



773-251-7803 (Mobile)
800-258-0000, #2884405 (Pager)

REDACTED
—-Oyriginal Message—
From: Gregory-Shuler, Andrea, NPG
Sent: Tuesday, December 22, 1998 12.57 PM
To: al.schopp@t-nelix.com; katja.christensen@t-netix.com
Ce: Casciotta, Karen, CMGM; Golden, James, CMGM,; Sharko, Dorothy A, NPG
Subject: FW: Please review: Revised Prison NT Rate Quote
Importance: High
Al, Katja

Attached is a revision on the Prison NT Rate Quote, as | understand we are in the process of
deployment and changes to the announcements would take 45 days. Please ensure that these
changes are incorporated and if possible , within a shorter timeframe than 45 days.

Thanks,

Andrea Shuler

-—--0Original Message-—-

Lorothy (Dee), CCARE; Yuan, Hslac-Jane, CMSL; Gregory-Shuler, Andrea, NHG;
Golden, James, CMGM

Cc: Carroll, Alice M, CMGM; Rubin, Richard H, LGA; Scannell, Joan P, LGA

Subject: Please review: Revised Prison NT Rate Quote

Importance: High

Team,

Here's a revised copy of the latest Prison Rate Quote for Non Traditional POP and Adjunct, as
foliows:

On your AT&T bill, for State-to-State calls, you will

be charged <Three dollars and eighty cents™ for the

first <mipnute> & <fifty cents> for each additional

<minute>, For further information, please call
1-800-222-0360.” To accept this call, dial “1” now.

Jim Golden

'Cenfidential Per Protective Order in WUTC Docket No, UT-042022 AQQ0186"



